
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/11/2013 9:38:51 PM
To: 'Khosrowjah, Sepideh' (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Cost Model

Sepideh

Sure, I’ll get that to you soon. Have a good night!

yours,

sid

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 11,2013 9:35 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E Cost Model

Hi Sid

Thanks for the cost information. However, Commissioner Florio needs the revenue 
requirement impact by year, for at least the first 12-15 years. The information you sent 
me does not show us what the cumulative effect on revenue requirements would be 
over the full ten years of the program (and beyond, since most of this is capital). Can 
you provide me this information? Thanks very much, Sepideh

From: Dietz, Sidney [SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 11,20131:19PM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: FW: PG&E Cost Model
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Sepideh -

Here’s our calculato
Mike? Let me know

some in and talk to you about it. Should we include
i.

yours,

sid

From: Seager, Jonathan
Sent: Monday, March 11,20131:15PM
To: Dietz, Sidney___________
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: MHP: PG&E Cost Model

Sid:

As discussed, attached is the spreadsheet with the calculations that supported the document 
distributed at the March 4th public workshop. I am happy to walk anyone through the details.

Thanks,

-Jonathan

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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